



WYCKOFF POLICE DEPARTMENT

340 Franklin Avenue
Wyckoff, New Jersey 07481



David V Murphy
Chief of Police

May 10, 2021

Dear Mr. Caplan,

The Township of Wyckoff received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request on April 29, 2021. As such, the seven (7) business day deadline to respond to your request is May 10, 2021. This response to your request is being provided to you on the seventh (7th) business day after receipt of the request.

Your OPRA request seeks and our response:

“Name, address, and email address of all those who registered for the police exam which will be given on April 29, 2020.”

Response: These records are exempt from disclosure under OPRA, Executive Order No. 26 (McGreevey 2002) which states, “Applications for employment or **other information concerning job applicants** while a recruitment search is ongoing.

Additionally, we cite **Librizzi v. Township of Verona Police Department, GRC Complaint No. 2009-213 (August 2010)**. The council held that the Custodian was under no obligation to create a record in response to the Complainant’s OPRA request.

If you need further assistance, please contact me.

Sincerely,

David V. Murphy
Chief of Police